
Board of Directors 
San Simeon Community Services District 

 
  

 

                                               
 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
PACKET 

September 6, 2022 
Meeting Start Time 5:00 pm  

 
Virtual Board Meeting via Zoom Webinar 

 
  

 
                                                                                             Prepared by: 

 

 



 
 

111 Pico Avenue San Simeon, CA 93452                                        Page 1 of 4 
 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

5:00 pm 
 

Pursuant to San Simeon CSD Resolution 22-456 and incompliance with AB 361 this meeting 
shall occur as a virtual teleconference using the Zoom app. 

 
Internet Meeting Location – Via ZOOM 

 
Join Zoom for Regular Board Session:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87307810050  
 
Or One tap mobile:  
    US: +16699009128, 87307810050#   
 
Or Telephone: 
    Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 669 900 9128   
 
The following commands can be entered via DTMF tones using your phone's dial pad while in a Zoom 
meeting: *6 - Toggle mute/unmute. *9 - Raise hand. 
 
Webinar ID: 873 0781 0050 
 
NOTE:  On the day of the meeting, the virtual meeting room will be open 30 minutes prior to the 
meeting start time. If you wish to submit public comment in the written format you can email Cortney 
Murguia at admin@sansimeoncsd.org.  Members of the public can also contact the District office at 
(805) 927-4778 or (805) 400-7399 with any questions or concerns related to this agenda or accessing 
the meeting. 

1. REGULAR SESSION:   
A. Roll Call 

 
2. BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS: 

Public Comment – Public comment will be allowed for each individual business item. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on business items may do so when recognized by the 
Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, public comment is 
limited to three (3) minutes per person for each business item. 

  
A. DISCUSSION, REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT FOR LORI MATHER VIDEO 

SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD OF THREE YEARS IN THE AMOUNT OF $19,800. 
 

B. DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING HIRING A WATER RIGHTS ATTORNEY ON BEHALF OF 
THE DISTRICT.  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87307810050
mailto:admin@sansimeoncsd.org


 
 

111 Pico Avenue San Simeon, CA 93452                                        Page 2 of 4 
 

C. DISCUSSION, REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF GRACE ENVIRONMENTAL OPERATIONS & 
MANAGEMENT CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE AND GENERAL 
MANAGER SERVICES.  

 
D. DISCUSSION, REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF DRAFT FINANCIAL POLICY / RESERVE FUND BALANCES.  

 
3. PUBLIC HEARING: 

Public Comment – This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the 
public to address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda Item Public Hearing items. If 
a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) 
Minutes.  
 

A. FIRST READING AND INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 124 OF THE SAN SIMEON 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT TO ADOPT AND MODIFY THE WATER MORATORIUM. 

 
 

4. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS – Requests 
from Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item 
on a future agenda(s). 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT –  

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed 
to a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of 
business on the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the 
District office, 111 Pico Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made 
available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a request for a disability-related modification or 
accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-927-4778 as soon as possible and at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54954.2.   



 
 
 

  

BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

ITEM 2.A. DISCUSSION, REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT FOR LORI MATHER VIDEO 
SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD OF THREE YEARS IN THE AMOUNT OF $19,800. 
 
Summary: 
 
Lori Mather Video Services currently provides Board Meeting Recording Services for 
the District. Her current contract is up for renewal. In accordance with the Policy and 
Procedures manual, GES staff obtained 4 quotes from other video service companies. 
 
The District received four (4) responsive quotes from the following firms: 
 

1) Wise Studio - $300 for Zoom - $850 for in person 
2) AGP Video - $1600 for 3 hours + $140 per additional hour (3.5 Hours $1720) 
3) Lori Mather Video Services - $450 for Zoom - $450 in person 
4) Central Coast Videography – Declined to provide quote 

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that Board select Lori Mather Video Services to continue performing 
Videography services on the behalf of the District.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc:  Quote from Wise Studio 
 Quote from AGP Video 

Quote Lori Mather Video Services 
 Email response Central Coast Videography 



Cortney Murguia <cmurguia@graceenviro.com>

Request for Proposal 
Dustin Wise <Dustin@thewisestudio.com> Tue, Aug 23, 2022 at 1:13 PM
To: Cortney Murguia <cmurguia@graceenviro.com>
Cc: Charles Grace <cgrace@graceenviro.com>

Hey Cortney,

Thanks for reaching out and I appreciate you laying out those details.  This definitely sounds like something we can help
you out with.    

We could help you record those Zoom meetings for $300 per meeting.  I expect that these will be screen recordings with
computer audio and I would need permissions to join the meeting so that I could set it up and ensure everything on my
end.  We could discuss other details such as how to achieve good visuals and what style of Zoom layout (speaker view,
gallery, etc) would work best.  

If the board resumes in person meetings we could have a member of our studio come out and film, edit, and deliver for a
cost of $850 per meeting.  We could discuss how best to achieve this if you would only like 1 camera angle and how
you're normally setting up for audio, etc.  

Let me know what you think and feel free to call if you want to discuss further.  Thanks!

 503-709-0916 /  thewisestudio.com/  

[Quoted text hidden]

http://thewisestudio.com/
https://instagram.com/thewisestudio


Cortney Murguia <cmurguia@graceenviro.com>

Request for Costs 

Nancy Castle <nancy@agpvideo.com> Wed, Aug 24, 2022 at 11:53 AM
To: Cortney Murguia <cmurguia@graceenviro.com>
Cc: Charles Grace <cgrace@graceenviro.com>, Steve Mathieu <steve@agpvideo.com>

Courtney,

 

Here is the body of the email I sent you on April 21, 2022, at 12:50 pm that is in response to your item 3 below. 

 

To clarify, you are seeking a company to provide hybrid meeting services with both audio and video on-site at the
SCCSD office.  You do not want streaming or archiving on www.slo-span.org, as you put the file on the SSCSD
website.

 

Our rate for services would be $1,600 per meeting for up to 3 hours of meeting time.  Overtime would be
calculated at $140.00 per hour, rounded up in 15-minute increments.  For example, a meeting that was 3.5 hours
would be invoiced for $1,720.

 

This is assuming the SSCSD has an audio system we could receive a feed from, as well as a presentation
system for the room.  We would need to perform a site visit prior to the first meeting date to see where we would
set up our equipment. We would require two tables, with 8 ft preferred, but 6 ft doable with room to set up a small
folding table as well.  Our cameras are robotic, so they can be positioned out of the way, but able to capture the
proceedings appropriately.

 

As for your item 2, I’m left wondering why you need our services to record a Zoom meeting?  You are already doing this,
as is apparent from your website.  We provide the service of monitoring, recording, steaming and archiving Zoom
webinars for $350 per meeting (plus overtime at the rate above).  However, you state you do not stream your meetings
and you don’t want them archived. We could drop the meeting rate to $250 to monitor, record and send you a file, if that is
your preference.

 

Let me know what your plans are.  If it moves to the point of being an agenda item before the Board, please send me the
staff report in advance so that I can comment on it if necessary.

 

Regards,

 

Nancy Castle, CFO

AGP Video, Inc.

390 Preston Lane

Morro Bay, CA 93442

805/772-2715

http://www.slo-span.org/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/390+Preston+Lane+%0D%0A+Morro+Bay,+CA+93442?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/390+Preston+Lane+%0D%0A+Morro+Bay,+CA+93442?entry=gmail&source=g


 

Every day is Thanksgiving Day in Morro Bay

[Quoted text hidden]



  Lori Mather Video Services    COMMERCIAL * LEGAL* EDUCATIONAL* HOME * GOVERNMENT 
 
 

8/29/2022 
 

                                  3 Year Services Agreement Quote* 
 

LMVS Fee for providing San Simeon Community Services District (SSCSD)             
Digital File of Board Meetings 
 
LMVS Either On-Site or Remote Zoom Participation by video & audio 
•  Meetings:  Fee to attend, record, archive, and deliver SSCSD Board Meeting digital file  

             (gavel to gavel meeting and a title page)............................................................             $450 
 

• Special Meetings:  Fee to attend, record, archive, and deliver SSCSD Board Meeting digital  
             file (gavel to gavel meeting and a title page)......................................................             $450 
 

 
• Special Meetings:  Fee to attend, record, archive, and deliver SSCSD Special Board  

             digital file held immediately before or after regular SSCSD Meeting………………                $250 
 

Number of Regular SSCSD Board Meetings per year           12 
Number of Special SSCSD Board Meetings per year (estimated) 6 

    
• SSCSD Board Meeting digital video file is gavel to gavel of the meeting with no video content 

alterations.   Closed session and break times and duration are noted with a Graphics Page.   
 

• Digital meeting files will be delivered to SSCSD within three calendar days. 
 

• Contract can be canceled by SSCSD or LMVS at any time, with a 60-day cancelation notice.  
 

• No charge for LMVS equipment malfunction beyond LMVS control. 
 
• Fee for failure to notify LMVS of SSCSD Meeting cancellation at least 10 hours in advance is $150.  
 

 
 
 
 
______________________________      __________________________________________ 
Lori Mather Video Services                                    San Simeon Community Services District 
 
 

matherlori@gmail.com 
41 5th Street    .      Cayucos, CA. 93430     .      805 305-ll26 

mailto:matherlori@gmail.com


 
*Details of Quote requested: 
 
1) The meetings currently occur the 2nd Tuesday of each month and start at 5 PM.  They last  
3-5 hours.  
 
2) The meetings are currently being conducted via Zoom, so these costs would be for you to 
record the meeting and provide a digital copy to the District. We need a per meeting cost for 
this service.  
 
3) Should the Board resume in person meetings, we would need a per meeting cost to come to 
San Simeon, set up and record our meetings. We would need a digital copy of this file as well. 
We do not live stream our meetings. We need a per meeting cost estimate for this service as 
well.  
 
4) We need a cost estimate per meeting for any Special Board meetings that might occur. 
Same need for a digital meeting recording. 
 



Cortney Murguia <cmurguia@graceenviro.com>

Request for Cost Proposal 
2 messages

Cortney Murguia <cmurguia@graceenviro.com> Sun, Aug 21, 2022 at 7:27 PM
To: centralcoastvideography@gmail.com
Cc: Charles Grace <cgrace@graceenviro.com>

Good evening, 

I am contacting you on behalf of the San Simeon Community Services District. 

Could you please provide me with a quote to provide video services for our Board meetings. Here is information regarding
our meetings. 

1) The meetings currently occur the 2nd Tuesday of each month and start at 5 PM.  They last 3-5 hours. 

2) The meetings are currently being conducted via Zoom, so these costs would be for you to record the meeting and
provide a digital copy to the District. We need a per meeting cost for this service. 

3) Should the Board resume in person meetings, we would need a per meeting cost to come to San Simeon, set up and
record our meetings. We would need a digital copy of this file as well. We do not live stream our meetings. We need a per
meeting cost estimate for this service as well. 

4) We need a cost estimate per meeting for any Special Board meetings that might occur. Same need for a digital
meeting recording.

Please let me know if you require any additional information. 

Thank you in

Cortney Upthegrove-Murguia
(805) 400-7399 Mobile

www.graceenviro.com  

Jonathan C <jconflenti@gmail.com> Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 4:03 PM
To: Cortney Murguia <cmurguia@graceenviro.com>
Cc: centralcoastvideography@gmail.com, Charles Grace <cgrace@graceenviro.com>

Hi Cortney,

Unfortunately I wouldn't have the time to do this right now as I have another full time job and we are taking on less video
projects right now as my wife and I recently had twins so it's been hard to add to the workload. Thanks for the interest and

http://www.graceenviro.com/


if something opens up I'll let you know.

Sincerely,
Jonathan 
[Quoted text hidden]



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 



 
 
 
 

  

BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

ITEM 2.B. DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING HIRING A WATER RIGHTS ATTORNEY 
ON BEHALF OF THE DISTRICT.  
 
 
Summary: 
 
Directors and members of the public have suggested utilizing the services of a water 
rights attorney. Staff is seeking direction from the Board.  
 
Possible options: 
 

1. Perform a request for proposal (RFP).  
2. Obtain verbal or written quotes.  
3. Direct hire based on recommendation.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 



 
 
 
 

  

BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

ITEM 2.C. DISCUSSION, REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF GRACE ENVIRONMENTAL 
OPERATIONS & MANAGEMENT CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR OPERATIONS, 
MAINTENANCE AND GENERAL MANAGER SERVICES.  
 
Overview of Fact and Circumstances related to the GES contract and any future RFP 
  

• There has been significant confusion as to (1) who would prepare an RFP for 
Services for Operations, Maintenance and General Manager Services (“RFP”) 
and (2) the scope of the RFP (i.e.  would operations, maintenance, and general 
manager services be combined or would they be split into three separate 
RFP’s?)    Key dates illustrating the confusion and lack of clear Board direction 
are as follows: 

  
• In or around March 2022, Director Donahue contacted Cal Rural Water 

regarding the preparation of an RFP. 
• On March 8, 2022, Director Donahue reported that Cal Rural Water 

agreed to prepare the RFP at no charge. 
• On May 6, 2022, at a District Board Meeting, a motion was made to have 

Oliveira Environmental Consulting to work with District Counsel to provide 
an RFP.  The motion failed 2/2. 

• On June 14, 2022, at a District Board Meeting, Director Donahue 
expressed that (1) Cal Rural Water should prepare the RFP; and (2) that 
he wanted three RFPs: one for GM services, one for operations, and one 
for combined services. 

• Also on June 14, 2022, at a District Board Meeting, a second motion was 
made to have Oliveira Environmental Consulting prepare an RFP.  The 
motion failed 2/2.   A second motion was made that legal counsel would 
provide the current Grace Environmental Services (“GES”) contract to the 
Rural Water Corporation (“Cal Rural”) for the creation of an RFP.  The 
Motion passed 3/1 

  
• On June 17, 2022, Chair Kellas contacted Cal Rural Water asking what 

steps should be taken. 
• On June 28, 2022, Cal Rural Water provided a template for the District to 

use to create its own RFP.   Cal Rural further stated that if additional 



 
 
 

assistance was needed, the Cal Rural Engineering Department could 
provide that help for a fee. 

• On June 29, 2022, legal counsel sent Cal Rural the current GES contract 
requesting that it be provided to the Engineering department for 
consideration of a “fee for services” agreement in the creation of the RFP. 

• On August 16, 2022, Cal Rural informed Chair Kellas that Cal Rural could 
not get a proposal for the cost of drafting the RPF until October 2022. 

• As of the September 6, 2022, Board meeting, there is still no clear board 
direction as to who would prepare the RPF or the scope of the RFP.  

  
Pending Questions for the Board 

• Who will prepare the RFP? 
• Will the RFP seek (1) General Management Services; (2) Office management; 

and (3) Facility Operations and Maintenance as a combined response? 
• Will the RFP seek to split (1) General Management Services; (2) Office 

Management; and (3) Facility Operations and Maintenance  in some other 
manner? 

• Does the Board want to consider other General Manager options such as hiring a 
GM, staff, and operators as District employees? 

• Does the District want to consider options such as the County taking control of 
the service area and infrastructure? 

• How much time will it take to explore these options? 
  
Time is of the essence 
  

• The current Professional Services Agreement with Grace Environmental 
Services (“GES”) terminates on January 20, 2023.   Pursuant to the current GES 
contract, GES provides (1) General Management Services; (2) Office 
Management; and (3) Facility Operations and Maintenance.  Essentially, GES 
provides for the entire operation of the District and the District has no employees 
or outside management/operational assistance other than occasional 
consultants.  Upon the expiration of the GES agreement, District operations will 
cease unless a new agreement is reached with GES or a new management and 
facility operation is in place and functioning.    
  

Potential Timeframe for issuing and acting upon an RFP / consideration of the  “pending 
questions” identified above 
  

• The Board will need to decide who will create the RFP and the scope of the RFP 
as soon as possible (estimate- September/October 2022).   Time estimate 
assumes the District will not explore options other than contracted services 
similar to the GES agreement.  

• The firm or person preparing the RFP will need at least one (1) month to prepare 
the RFP and then the RFP must be approved by the Board and issued (estimate 
– October/November 2022) 



 
 
 

• The Board will likely desire that the RFP is advertised for at least one (1) month 
to secure a good pool of candidates (estimate December 2022/ January 2023) 

• The Board will need time to interview and hire a successful candidate (estimate 
February/March 2023) 

• The Board should anticipate and plan for a time lag between the hiring of a new 
candidate and the candidate’s ability to start working and taking over 
operations  (estimate April/May 2023) 

  
  
District Procurement Policy 
District Procurement Policy 19.04 (E)(2) provides the procedure for the hiring of 
professional consultants (such as GES) in amounts exceeding $50,000 as follows:    
  

The District may, after following required consultant 
selection procedures, enter into consultant agreements 
which contain provisions authorizing their extension or 
renewal. Recommendations to extend or renew an 
existing contract with a professional consultant should 
include a written evaluation of the work performed by 
the consultant as well as a determination that the 
rationale for providing for the renewal option in the 
existing contract remains valid and that the fees being 
charged are comparable to fees for similar services 
offered by other consultants at the time of renewal or 
extension. If the total amount of the contract renewal 
does not exceed $5,000, the General Manager, or said 
designee, may execute a contract amendment to 
formalize the renewal. If the total amount of the original 
agreement and any amendments exceed $5,000, prior 
Board approval must be obtained. 

  
Here, the policy does not entirely fit the circumstances because of fast approaching 
expiration of the GES term.   In fact, the current circumstances have illustrated a 
weakness in the procurement policy, in that the requirement for an RFP in all 
circumstances limits the Board’s flexibility in instances where time is of the essence. 
The policy does, however, contemplate the extension or renewal of professional 
services contracts under certain circumstances.    
 
 A conceivable approach could be for the Board to consider an amendment to District 
Procurement Policy 19.04 (E)(2) to allow extensions of professional services 
agreements where in the best interest of the District; to amend the GES contract term to 
ensure continued operations and service to the community while the Board considers 
the identified “pending questions” and the RFP process; and then to begin the with the 
consultant selection procedure in an orderly and thoughtful manner.   
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 



 
 
 

  

BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

ITEM 2.D. DISCUSSION, REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF DRAFT FINANCIAL POLICY / 
RESERVE FUND BALANCES.  
 
Summary: 
 
A draft version of the capitalization policy was presented to the Board at the April 12, 
2022 Board meeting. During this meeting, the Board asked that these policies be 
returned to the Budget Committee for their input and review.  
 
Policy input was solicited from the district’s auditor and RMS (Contractor working on the 
waste water Rate Study for the District).  
 
 
Possible options: 
 

1) Provide edits and feedback to the policies.  
2) Approve the polices as presented.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc:  Investment policy  

Financial policy 
Capitol assets & depreciation policy 
Draft Cash and reserves accounts 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Investment policy 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Financial Policy 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Capitol Assets & Depreciation Policy 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Draft Cash and Reserves Accounts 
 



 SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
 Cash Equity portion of Balance Sheet

 As of June 30, 2022

Jun 30, 22 Proposed

Current Bals Amounts Proposed

District Wide To Adjust Sewer Fd Water Fd Gen Fd Undesignated Total Comments
-                         

Checking/Savings Accounts -                         

1010 ꞏ Petty cash 150.00 150.00 150.00                   no change

1015 ꞏ Pac Prem Ckg-6603 58,794.40 58,794.40 58,794.40              no change

1017 ꞏ Money Market PPBI -                         

1017a ꞏ Pacific Premier-Money Market 1,085,223.89 (808,766.82) 276,457.07 276,457.07            Undesignated Mon Mkt Bal: $276,457.07

1017b ꞏ USDA short lived asset fund 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00                Cell M10 ties to cell M27 in Equity Section

1017c - USDA Reserved for Loan 0.00 20,690.00 20,690.00 20,690.00              Cell M11 ties to cell M26  in Equity Section

1017d - Operating Reserves 0.00 340,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 40,000.00 340,000.00            Cell M12 ties to cell M25 in Equity Section

1017e - Capital Reserves (R&R) 0.00 448,076.82 199,047.69 198,978.10 50,051.03 448,076.82            Cell M13 ties to cell M24 in Equity Section

Total 1017 ꞏ Money Market PPBI 1,090,223.89 0.00 349,047.69 374,668.10 90,051.03 276,457.07 1,090,223.89         

1050 ꞏ LAIF - non-restricted cash 561.74 561.74 561.74                   

Total Checking/Savings 1,149,730.03 0.00 349,047.69 374,668.10 90,051.03 335,963.21 1,149,730.03         

Reserve Accounts -                         

3204 ꞏ Board Assigned for Water CIP 155,505.10 43,473.00 198,978.10 198,978.10            
Depn Exp FYE 2021 per Fixed Asset Sched
for Water Fund:  $43,473

3205 ꞏ Board Assigned for WW CIP 155,784.69 43,263.00 199,047.69 199,047.69            
Depn Exp FYE 2021 per Fixed Asset Sched 
for WW Fund:  $43,263

3206 ꞏ Board Assigned for General CIP 43,295.03 6,756.00 50,051.03 50,051.03              
Depn Exp FYE 2021 per Fixed Asset Sched
for General Fund: $6,756

Subtotal: Capital Reserves (R&R) 448,076.82$          Cell M24 ties to cell M13 in Cash Section

3207 ꞏ BOD committed for Oper Reserves 250,000.00 90,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 40,000.00 340,000.00            Cell M25 ties to cell M12 in Cash Section

3211 ꞏ Restricted for USDA loan 20,690.00 20,690.00 20,690.00              Cell M26 ties to cell M11  in Cash Section

3212 - Restricted for USDA Short Lived Asset 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00                Cell M27  ties to cell M10 in Cash Section

3220 ꞏ Unrestricted-Undesignated Equity 527,442.38 (188,492.00)        Will adjust after audit 338,950.38 338,950.38            Acct 3220 will change after audit

Draft Net Income as of 6/30/21 (158,556.71) Will close to acct 3220 after audit (158,556.71) (158,556.71)          Net Income will close to Acct 3220 after audit

Total Reserves before and after adjustments to make 994,160.49$   0.00 349,047.69 374,668.10 90,051.03 180,393.67 994,160.49$          

P r o p o s e d   6/30/22   B a l a n c e s

 Page 1 of 1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 



  

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM STAFF REPORT  

ITEM 3.A. INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 124 OF THE 
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT TO ADOPT AND MODIFY THE 
WATER MORATORIUM.  
 
SUMMARY: 

The District provides water to its customers from the Pico Creek Valley 
Groundwater Basin, which has not been adjudicated.  The District has a water license 
(License 12272, Permit 12465) issued from the State Water Board and has a right to the 
maximum production of 140 acre-feet per year (“AFY”) from Pico Creek underflow.   There 
currently exists a moratorium on the issuance of new water connections within the District 
originally established by Ordinance No. 61 and extended by Ordinance No. 63, Ordinance 
No. 66 and Ordinance No. 102.   

 
The District's moratorium on new water connections was implemented due 

primarily to water quality problems - which were, at least in part, the result of seawater 
intrusion leading to high chloride concentrations in the water pumped from the Pico Creek 
Groundwater Basin.  After the District’s moratorium on new water connections was 
implemented, the District also established a wait list for property owners that wanted to 
place a deposit with the District for a new water connection, despite the moratorium being 
in place. 
 

The “Waiting List” was defined and referenced in the District’s Ordinance Nos. 74, 
101, 108 and 115, among others.  Ordinance 115 required the District to adopt the Waiting 
List by Board resolution.  The Board adopted Resolution 14-369 on or about November 
12, 2014, which established the “Waiting List”.  On or about October 14, 2020, the District 
adopted Resolution 20-426, which repealed and superseded Resolution 14-369.  
Resolution 20-426 included an updated Waiting List and allowed District Staff to amend 
the Waiting List from time to time. 
 

On or about March 7, 2022, the District staff updated the Waiting List in accordance 
with Resolution 20-426 (the “Current Waiting List”). Since the moratorium was 
implemented, the District has taken steps to address its water quality and quantity issues, 
including, but not limited to, installing a reverse osmosis water filtration system that is 
used to treat brackish and mineral heavy water pumped from the groundwater basin. 

 



In or around March of 2022, the District retained Akel Engineering Group, Inc. to 
perform a Water Supply Assessment (the “Akel Assessment”) which found, among other 
things that the groundwater supply for the proposed future developments within the area 
of the District is expected to meet certain future demands. Specifically, the Akel 
Assessment determined that during a normal year, the supply of water is projected to 
exceed demand in 2025 by 37.4 AFY.  The Water Supply Assessment also found that the 
groundwater level was consistent from 2016 to 2020 based on historical metered depths 
and was not significantly affected by the District's water production - which is historically 
at 80 AFY. The District’s available supply of water and the impact of the District’s current 
water production on District water resources was not fully known or understood until the 
completion of the Akel Assessment.  
 

The District’s Ordinance No. 66, which implemented the moratorium on new water 
connections on a permanent basis, made the finding that “until the time when such [water] 
supply is available, it is necessary to continue the existing moratorium.” The District 
concludes that the water quality and quantity issues resulting in the need for the 
implementation of the current moratorium restrictions on water connections, no longer 
exists as is currently provided by ordinance.  The District finds and determines that, in 
reliance on the data provided in the Akel Assessment, the District has a sufficient water 
supply for certain proposed developments on its Waiting List as it existed on the date of 
the Akel Assessment. 

 
The District also concludes that it can allow for a limited number of additional water 

connections without a threat to the health, safety and well-being of the people and 
businesses of San Simeon. Therefore, the water quality and quantity problems 
necessitating a total moratorium on the issuance of new water connections have been 
partially alleviated, prompting the Board to amend the water connection moratorium to 
allow for the issuance of a limited number of new water connections. 
 

If the proposed Ordinance No. 124 is approved by the Board, the District shall 
allow an additional 37.4 acre-feet of water connections or services on or to properties 
located within the boundaries of the District to serve those property owners identified on 
the District's Current Waiting List. In addition, Ordinance No. 61, Ordinance No. 63, 
Ordinance No. 66, and Ordinance No. 102 will be replaced and repealed in their entirety.   
The District will also need to develop policies and procedures concurrently with the final 
adoption of Ordinance No. 124, to regulate and manage the Current Waiting List, any 
future waiting list, and take any other action reasonable and/or necessary in the 
management of District water resources. 

 
Ordinance No. 124 is not intended to modify the duties, rights and obligations of 

the District, or property owners within the District boundaries, with respect to the District’s 

Water Conservation Plan, as it may be amended from time to time.    

 
 

 



Recommendation: 

It is recommended the Board (1) Introduce ORDINANCE NO. 124, AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING AND MODIFYING THE MORATORIUM OF THE ISSUANCE OF WATER 
CONNECTIONS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT; (2) waive the first 
reading of the Ordinance following a reading of the title in full; and (3) set a public 
hearing on August ____, 2022, to consider the adoption of Ordinance No. 124. 

 
 



 

 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 124 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AMENDING AND MODIFYING THE MORATORIUM OF THE ISSUANCE OF 

WATER CONNECTIONS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community Services 

District (“District”) as follows: 

 

SECTION I.  FINDINGS. 

 

 The Board of Directors of the District does hereby find, determine, and declare as 

follows: 

 

A. The District provides water to its customers from the Pico Creek Valley 

Groundwater Basin, which has not been adjudicated.  The District has a water license (License 

12272, Permit 12465) issued from the State Water Board and has a right to the maximum 

production of 140 acre-feet per year (“AFY”) from Pico Creek underflow; 

 

B. There currently exists a moratorium on the issuance of new water connections 

within the District originally established by Ordinance No. 61 and extended by Ordinance No. 

63, Ordinance No. 66 and Ordinance No. 102; 

 

C. The District's moratorium on new water connections was implemented due 

primarily to water quality problems - which were, at least in part, the result of seawater intrusion 

leading to high chloride concentrations in the water pumped from the Pico Creek Groundwater 

Basin; 

 

D. After the District’s moratorium on new water connections was implemented, the 

District also established a wait list for property owners that wanted to place a deposit with the 

District for a new water connection, despite the moratorium being in place; 

 

E. The “Waiting List” was defined and referenced in the District’s Ordinance 74, 

101, 108 and 115, among others.  Ordinance 115 required the District to adopt the Waiting List 

by Board resolution.  The Board adopted Resolution 14-369 on or about November 12, 2014, 

which established the “Waiting List”;   

 

F. On or about October 14, 2020, the District adopted Resolution 20-426, which 

repealed and superseded Resolution 14-369.  Resolution 20-426 included an updated Waiting 

List and allowed District Staff to amend the Waiting List from time to time; 

 

G. On or about March 7, 2022, the District staff updated the Waiting List in 

accordance with Resolution 20-426, which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated 

herein by this reference (the “Current Waiting List”);  

 



 

 2 

H. Since the moratorium was implemented, the District has taken steps to address its 

water quality and quantity issues, including, but not limited to, installing a reverse osmosis water 

filtration system that is used to treat brackish and mineral heavy water pumped from the 

groundwater basin; 

 

I. In or around March of 2022, the District retained Akel Engineering Group, Inc. to 

perform a Water Supply Assessment (the Akel Assessment,”) which found, among other things 

that the groundwater supply for the proposed future developments within the area of the District 

is expected to meet certain future demands.  Specifically, the Akel Assessment determined that 

112 AFY of water is available for water supply and water demand is 74.63 AcFt based on the 

2022 water supply assessment such that water supply exceeds water demand by 37.4 AFY. 

 

J. The Water Supply Assessment also found that the groundwater level was 

consistent from 2016 to 2020 based on historical metered depths and was not significantly 

affected by the District's water production - which is historically at 80 AFY. The District’s 

available supply of water and the impact of the District’s current water production on District 

water resources was not fully known or understood until the completion of the Water Supply 

Assessment; 

 

K. The District’s Ordinance No. 66, which implemented the moratorium on new 

water connections on a permanent basis made the following finding, that “until the time when 

such [water] supply is available, it is necessary to continue the existing moratorium”; 

 

L. The District concludes that the water quality and quantity issues resulting in the 

need for the implementation of the current moratorium restrictions on water connections, no 

longer exists as is currently provided by ordinance.  The District hereby finds and determines 

that, in reliance on the data provided in t the Water Supplement Assessment, the District has a 

sufficient water supply for certain proposed developments on its waitlist as it existed on the date 

of the Water Supply Assessment; 

 

M. The District also concludes that it can allow for a limited number of additional 

water connections without a threat to the health, safety and well-being of the people and 

businesses of San Simeon; 

 

N. Therefore, the water quality and quantity problems necessitating a total 

moratorium on the issuance of new water connections have been partially alleviated, prompting 

the Board to amend the water connection moratorium to allow for the issuance of a limited 

number of new water connections; 

 

O. District Ordinance No. 61, Ordinance No. 63, Ordinance No. 66 and Ordinance 

No. 102 and hereby replaced and repealed in their entirety; 

 

P. The District shall implement policies and procedures concurrently with the 

effective date of this Ordinance, which may be amended from time to time, to regulate and 

manage the Current Waiting List, any future waiting list, and any other policy deemed 

reasonable and/or necessary in the management of District water resources. 



 

 3 

 

 

 

 

SECTION II.  AMENDMENT TO MORATORIUM ON WATER CONNECTION. 

 

A. Except as otherwise provided in this Ordinance, the District shall allow an 

additional 37.4 acre-feet of water connections or services on or to properties located within the 

boundaries of the District to serve those property owners identified on the District's Current 

Waiting List.  This amount of additional acre-feet has been established by the Water Assessment 

Study and is deemed accurate and reliable for purposes of adopting this Ordinance and managing 

water resources.  

 

B. District Staff is directed to implement policies and procedures concurrently with 

the effective date of this Ordinance, which may be amended from time to time, to regulate and 

manage the Current Waiting List and water supply availability for other rate-payers of the 

District. 

 

C. District Staff is directed to implement policies and procedures deemed necessary 

and/or appropriate for the management of District water resources. 

 

D. This Ordinance is not intended to modify the duties, rights and obligations of the 

District, or property owners within the District boundaries, with respect to the District’s Water 

Conservation Plan, as it may be amended from time to time.  

 

E. This Ordinance is not intended to modify the duties, rights and obligations of the 

District, or property owners within the District boundaries, with respect to the District’s water, 

sewer and service allocation transfer requirements (and related rules and regulations) as 

discussed in District Ordinance 115 and/or other District policies.   

 

 

SECTION III.  DURATION OF ORDINANCE. 

 

The provisions of this Ordinance shall remain in effect until terminated/ revoked by 

future ordinance or other Board action. 

 

SECTION IV.  NO TAKING OF PROPERTY INTENDED 

 

Nothing in this chapter shall be interpreted to affect an unconstitutional taking of 

property of any person. If the Board determines, based on specific evidence in the administrative 

record, that the application of one or more of the provisions of this chapter to a proposed project 

would effect an unconstitutional taking of private property, the Board shall disregard such 

provision or provisions to the extent necessary to avoid such unconstitutional taking. 

 

SECTION V.  CONSTITUTIONALITY. 

 



 

 4 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance is for any 

reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court of competent jurisdiction, such decision 

shall not affect the validity or the constitutionality of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

The Board of Directors of the District hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance 

and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion thereof irrespective of the fact 

that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, phrases or portions be declared 

invalid or unconstitutional. 

 

SECTION VI.  NOTICE OF EXEMPTION. 

 

This ordinance is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under 

14 CCR § 15268.  The Board directs staff to file a Notice of Exemption with the San Luis 

Obispo County Clerk's office. 

 

SECTION VII.  EFFECTIVE DATE OF ORDINANCE. 

 

The Ordinance shall be in full force and effect in thirty (30) days from passage. Within 

fifteen (15) days of passage, this Ordinance shall be published at least once in a newspaper of 

general circulation in the County of San Luis Obispo, together with the names of the members of 

the Board of the Directors of the District voting for and against the Ordinance. 

 

 

 INTRODUCED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Simeon 

Community Services District held on the __________ day of ____________________, 2022  

  

 AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Simeon 

Community Services District held on the __________ day of ____________________, 2022, 

and on the following roll call vote, to wit: 

 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Absent: 

 

 _________________________________ 

   President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

  Secretary, Board of Directors 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

_________________________________ 

  District Counsel 



 

 5 

Exhibit A 

 

Current Waiting List 

 

(attached as separate spreadsheet) 



San Simeon CSD Water Sewer Connection Waitlist
Exhibit "A" Hook Up Waiting List

Position 
Number APN Number Name Deposit 

Amount 
Date 

Added EDU AKEL AFY 
3/8/22

1 Cavalier Inn Inc. 1 2 0.00 3 1/25/1972     4 145 Motel & 2400 sq ft restaurant 11.81
2 013-071-018 Evans $425.00 11/16/1975  Retail 0.38
3 013-391-001 Mouchawar $30,445.00 6/1/1979  35 Motel 2.58
4 013-031-022 V&H Holdings 5 $1,200.00 11/21/2013  1 Residence 0.10
5 013-402-012 Hurlbert Tides San Simeon $2,280.00 9/6/1990  6 Condos + 1 irrigation meter 0.65
6 013-402-013 Seifert 7 $2,280.00 3/9/2001  6 Condos 0.61
7 013-402-006 Tyo 6 $6,840.00 12/11/2013  3 Residences 0.30
8 013-071-009 Hather and/or Hulbert 9 $3,420.00 10/8/2014  10 Residences 1.01
9 013-091-030 Sansone, Inc. 8/10 $6,552.00 7/11/2018  30.5 (30 Multi-Family EDU + .5 Irrigation) 3.07

10

013-091-032, 013-
071-023/024/025

Sansone, Inc. $14,706.00 7/11/2018  64.5 (64 Multi-Family EDU + .5 Irrigation) 6.51
11 013-031-049 Sansone, Inc. $2,796.00 7/11/2018 10.5 (10 Multi-Family EDU + .5 Irrigation) 1.05
12 013-071-009 Hather and/or Hulbert 9 11/1/2019 5 EDU Residences 0.51
13 013-071-016 Marcum, Lloyd $9,154.60 5/14/2021 13 Residential & 13 retail / mixed Use EDU 6.3

14
013-031-022/013-
031-045 V&H Holdings $14,050.00 2/22/2022 25 Residential EDU 2.53

* Total AFY demand on the above wait list 37.41
15 013-071-017 Sherry Brajcich $1,124.00 7/14/2022 2 Residential EDU 0.20

6 John & Ann Tyo Purchased property and wait list position #7 from Eva Redwood-Chavez
7 Seifert purchased the property from Ramirez in 2004. 
8 Sansone, Inc submitted one payment in the amount of $24,000.00 for positions 9,10 & 11
9 Hather added 5 edus w/ a deposit in the amount of $1140 on 11/2019

10 Sansone submitted payment in the amount of $54.00 EDU adjust based on previous overpayment

* Akel Engineering WSA 3/8/2022 determined 37.4 AFY available water capable of serving positions 1 through 14

2 The deposit of Dalton was forfeited when he failed to comply with the Terms of Agreement with the District.
1 Cavalier Inn Inc. acquired the rights and obligations of Dalton through bankruptcy proceedings in July 1989.

3 The Date of the agreement between the District and Dalton.
4 Per agreement, remaining balance of project after Mouchawar foreclosure on 105 units.
5 V&H Holdings purchased property and wait list position #4 From Raymond Long.


	front page of packet september 6.pdf
	September 6, 2022 Meeting Agenda.pdf
	Videography full packet.pdf
	Wise Studio Proposal.pdf
	AGP Vieo Quote.pdf
	8.29.2022 Quote for LMVS SSCSD Service Contract.pdf
	8/29/2022

	Central Coast Videgraphy.pdf




